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Degree Requirements for the BA with a Major in Communication/Spanish

1. Hours Required: A minimum of 120 semester credit hours (SCH): 45 hours must be
advanced, and fulfillment of degree requirements as specified in the “Requirements for
Graduation” section of this catalog.

2. University Core Curriculum: 42 SCH as outlined in the suggested plans and as
specified in the “Requirements for Graduation.”

3. MATH Elective: 6 SCH selected from any math course above the level of College

Algebra.

4. Communication: 3 SCH select SPCH 1311.

5. Major: 63 SCH including: COMM 3310, 3322, 3325, 3326, 3327 , 3329. 4320, 4324,
4340, and 4360. COMM 4350, communication internship, is 6 SCH. Required Spanish
courses are SPAN 3300, SPAN 3305, SPAN 3310, SPAN 4303 or SPAN 4302, SPAN
4317, SPAN 4333, SPAN 4351, SPAN 4390, and SPAN 4398.

6. General Electives: 9 SCH at the 3000-4000 level.
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Trevino, Mary T.

To: Broncano, Manuel
Subject: RE: BA Communication and Spanish

From: Broncano, Manuel

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 5:06 PM

To: Trevino, Mary T.; Lindberg, Kevin; Norris, James A.
Subject: RE: BA Communication and Spanish

Mary,

Thank you for all this work. As far as | can see, the revised POR is correct so | approve it.
Thanks again!

Manuel

From: Trevino, Mary T.

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 5:02 PM

To: Broncano, Manuel; Lindberg, Kevin; Norris, James A.
Subject: BA Communication and Spanish

Folks — in setting up the online BA in Communication and Spanish | came up with a couple of questions. When matching
the 4-year plan and the Program of requirements (links below), | find the discrepancies below.
http://www.tamiu.edu/adminis/avpaa/ucc/2010-2011/UCC59-COAS-BA-COMM-SPAN.pdf
http://www.tamiu.edu/adminis/avpaa/ucc/2010-2011/UCC60-COAS-COMM-SPAN-POR.pdf

Item 3: The Math elective we know should be 3 SCH not 6.

Item 4: Communication is part of the core and Speech is being specified as the course to take so it should not be listed
separately, i.e,, it isincluded in the 42 SCH.

The 4- year plan includes 6 hours of foreign language from Portuguese or French. The POR does not include this. The
POR Should read as follows:

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

3. MATH Elective: 6 3 SCH selected from any math course above the level of College

Algebra.

4. Foreign Language: 6 SCH from Portuguese or French.
%mmwm%é@ﬂhe&%@ﬂ%

5. Major Communication: 63 36 SCH including: COMM 3310, 3322, 3325, 3326, 3327, 3329, 4320, 4324,
4340, and 4360 and 6 SC H of COMM 4350 commumcatlon 1ntemsh1p—1~r6—‘§GH RGQiH-Fed—S-pﬁ-H‘l&h

6 Major Spanish: 27 SCH including SPAN 3300, SPAN 3305, SPAN 3310, SPAN 4303 or SPAN 4302,
SPAN

4317, SPAN 4333, SPAN 4351, SPAN 4390, and SPAN 4398.

7. General Electives: 9 6 SCH at the 3000-4000 level

(42+3+6+36+27+6=120)



If the revised POR is correct, I can attach it to the approved document.
Let me know how to proceed.

Manuel Broncano
Professor / Chair
Invesb in Department of Language and Literature
Yourself rH 3146
Tel. (956) 326-2471
Fax (956) 326-2469




